Dian Pratama

🞗 Jakarta, Indonesia 🗳 me@diantama.dev 🔲 +62 812 1234 1337 🛅 in/dian-pratama 🌰 https://diantama.dev

SUMMARY

Product Owner / Full-Stack Web Developer with 5 years of extensive experience in web development, UI design, and product management specializing in building exceptional digital experiences for your business needs. And proven understanding of building scalable products using scrum / agile methodologies.

EXPERIENCE

Lead Product Owner | RevivaLTV

September 2021 - Present, Jakarta, Indonesia

- Leading Product Teams to develop and coordinate a successful development, of product initiatives.
- Collaborate with a cross-functional team of engineers, designers, data analysts, and content producers.
- Execute Scrum & agile methodology processes to deliver high-quality products to the market.
- Ideate, Planning & Managing the product development of RevivaLTV.

Product Owner | RevivaLTV

April 2021 - September 2021, Jakarta, Indonesia

- Ideate, Planning & Managing the product development of RevivaLTV.
- Defined and prioritized the product features and requirements, and delivered product value to the market.
- Improving product development processes to meet product vision and strategy for a roadmap delivery by creating and prioritizing product backlog, daily standup, sprint planning, and sprint retrospective.

Head of IT Department | RevivaLTV

January 2020 - April 2021, Jakarta, Indonesia

• Led the development and management of all aspects of the company's information technology, including networking, hardware, and software.

• Planned, directed, and coordinated all information technology-related activities, including research, design, and development.

• Manage RevivaLTV technology assets including but not limited to: Network and communications equipment, Servers, Desktops, Laptops, Printers, Phone Systems, Security Cameras, and Software Licenses.

Full-Stack Web Developer | RevivaLTV

July 2018 - January 2020, Jakarta, Indonesia

• Developed an internal website for RevivaLTV and an external website for the client using advanced CSS, jQuery and JavaScript, and PHP/Laravel.

• Optimized web pages to meet Google Page Speed Insights standards by reducing the number of HTTP requests and implementing LiteSpeed to handle high-volume traffic.

• Maintaining uptime of RevivaLTV servers by monitoring metrics of CPU usage, network traffic, memory usage, and disk space.

PROJECTS

Jakarta Football School Website | Jakarta Football School

March 2020 - April 2020



• Ideate, Design, and Develop the Jakarta Football School website with Laravel PHP framework to help publicize Jakarta Football School and simplify student registration processes.

• Successfully delivered the project on time and within budget, exceeding customer expectations.

• Received positive customer feedback for the website's intuitive design, ease of use, and overall functionality.

Aerowolf Pro Team Website | Aerowolf Pro Team

January 2020 - February 2020

• Create an Aerowolf Pro Team Website UI Design & Mockup/Prototype using AdobeXD, Illustrator, and Photoshop in a span of two weeks.

• Developed a website using Laravel PHP, HTML, Bootstrap CSS, and JavaScript, to present the team's achievements, members, and sponsors to the general public.

Supercell Gamers Day Website | Supercell

September 2019 - October 2019

• Designed, developed, and deployed a website to provide information about events, and to allow users to register for events. Used Laravel PHP, HTML, Bootstrap CSS, and JavaScript.

• Designed a registration system to store user data in a database, using custom backend filtering to help manage event registrations, resulting in more event registrations and easier to manage registration data.

• Increased website security by implementing an SSL certificate, and by setting up a secure login system.

PUBG Mobile Indonesia Championship 2019 Website | Tencent

June 2019 - July 2019

• Ideated and designed a PUBG Mobile Indonesia Championship 2019 website for the purpose of presenting information about the tournament and also for registration.

• Create a website for an e-sport event, PUBG Mobile Indonesia Championship 2019 using Laravel PHP, HTML, Bootstrap CSS, and JavaScript.

• Developed registration module with custom regional filtering based on National ID number.

• Implemented a live scoreboard to update in real-time during the tournament.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Informatics Engineering | Multimedia Nusantara University

Indonesia | 2017 - 2018

Vocational High School | SMK Purnama 1 Jakarta

Minor in Multimedia / Design, Indonesia, 2017

CERTIFICATIONS

Professional Scrum Product Owner[™] I (PSPO I) | Scrum.org 2022

SKILLS

Industry Knowledge: Product Ownership, Product Management, Scrum, Agile Methodologies Languages: PHP, Javascript, Typescript, HTML CSS, SQL Frameworks: Laravel, React, Next.js, Express.js, Vue.js, Bootstrap CSS, Tailwind CSS Databases: MySQL, MariaDB, PostgreSQL, Redis Tools & Platforms: Git, AWS, Google Cloud, Linux, Nginx, Strapi, WordPress Design: Figma, Adobe XD, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe Photoshop

